
 

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams  

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP2 Am ☒ LMP3  ☒ GT3  ☒ GT Cup  

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_1920-D0006-All-Tyre blankets 
 
 
DATE:  21/11/2019   FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Use of tyre blankets for the Shanghai Competition  
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

12.1.2  ☒ 2019-2020 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

 
DECISION   

 
Provided that Competitors are facing cas de force majeure circumstances regarding freight: 
 
1/ The use of tyre blankets will be permitted for the Shanghai Competition; 
2/ As equipment on-location in Shanghai will be freighted until the end of the season; 
 
The 2019-2020 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations are amended as follows: 
 
12.1.2 Equipment for maintaining the temperature of the tyres 
 
Systems using a type of fuel are allowed behind the garages, which means that tyre blankets are forbidden and tyre heating 
cupboards are allowed. However, no naked flames are allowed and an extinguisher must be permanently on hand close to 
the equipment when it is operating. 
 
No device for warming the tyres or keeping them up to temperature is allowed elsewhere than in the outside area situated 
immediately to the rear of the garage. 
 
This means that tyres cannot be covered. They must be visible to officials and in the open air at all times except in the 
outside area situated immediately to the rear of the garage. 

 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the above-mentioned Competition only 

 
 
 


